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i ................................................. i 

From: i Code A 
i 

Sent: 25 January 2010 10:47 

To: ’Louis Mably’ 

Cc: Close Paul 

Subject: RE: Rochester 

Attachments: Day19 030709.doc 

Louis, 

I hope this is the right one now. Sorry about that. 

I am at the moment in Lewes Crown Court but should be back later today. Please let me know if there is 
anything further which you and David will need. 

Kind regards 

L Code A i 

From: Louis Mably ~ .......................... C.o_de_.A .......................... 
Sent: 24 January_ 2010 11:40 
To: ~    Code A 

L ............................................ 

Subject: Rochester 

i 
iCode A! 

J 

Before we finalise our draft advice in Rochester, there is one document we are missing. We don’t have day 19 
of the GMC proceedings (Friday 3 January 2009). In our file, day 18 has been copied twice. Could you send a 
copy over. 

Also, do let us know if you or Paul have any comments on the draft. 

Regards 

Louis 
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................... iS&ie-A ................... i 
t ........................................................... 

From: Louis Mably f .................. C-ode- A ................... i 

Sent: 24 January 2010 11:40 

TO: i ............. (~o-d-e-A ............ 
i 

Subject: Rochester 

i 

i Code AI 
J 

Before we finalise our draft advice in Rochester, there is one document we are missing. We don’t have day 19 
of the GMC proceedings (Friday 3 January 2009). In our file, day 18 has been copied twice. Could you send a 
copy over. 

Also, do let us know if you or Paul have any comments on the draft. 

Regards 

Louis 
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i 

To: 
Subject: 

Clements Simon 
22 December 2009 13:31 
Close Paul; i.Z.Z.Z.~._-.�_-~.e.-.;~Z.Z.Z.Zj 
Operation Rochester 

Both 

Good constructive meeting this morning 
J 

Code Ai could you let me have a note of the agreed outcomes? 

Thanks 

Simon 
Simon Clements 
Head of Special Crime Divislon 
CPS Headquarters 
50 Ludgate Hill 
London EC4M 7EX 

I 
Telephone: i Code A 

L .......................................... 
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OFrom: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Clements Simon 
14 December 2009 06:47 
Close Paul; i ........... Co-de-~.- ........... i ..... C-ode-A--] 
op Rochest~t ........................................ , .................................... " 

Paul 

When we met on 4 December we agreed to arrange a meeting with Hampshire police 
i ................ 

Would you like[CodeA.~O fix that up? If so do you have the contact details? 
J 

Thanks 

Simon 
Simon Clements 
Head of Special Crime Division 
CPS Headquarters 
50 Ludgate Hill 
London EC4M 7EX l 
Telephone : i     Code A 

i ........................................ 


